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March 18, 2019 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: McKesson Corp., et al. v. True Health Chiropractic, Inc., et al., No. 18-987. 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I write to request a 60-day extension of time for Respondents, 
True Health Chiropractic, Inc. and McLaughlin Chiropractic Assocs., Inc., to respond to the 
petition for writ of certiorari in this case.1 Respondents’ brief in opposition to certiorari is 
currently due April 12, 2019. I respectfully request an extension of time through and 
including May 13, 2019, to file respondents’ brief in opposition.  
 

An extension is justified due to the press of other business. On March 25, 2019, 
undersigned counsel of record for respondents is arguing before this Court in PDR Network, 
LLC v. Carlton & Harris Chiropractic, Inc., No. 17-1705. Undersigned counsel’s reply brief 
is due April 3, 2019, in Gorss Motels, Inc., et al. v. Safemark Systems, LP, No. 18-15232-FF 
(11th Cir.). Undersigned counsel intends to file comments responding to a petition filed by 
Akin Gump on April 8, 2019, the deadline set by the Federal Communications Commission, 
see https://ecfsapi.fcc.gov/file/0307270201460/DA-19-159A1.pdf. And counsel intends to 
file on or before May 21, 2019, a petition for a writ of certiorari on behalf of the plaintiff in 
Brodsky v. HumanaDental Ins. Co., 910 F.3d 285 (7th Cir. 2018) (petition for rehearing 
denied Feb. 20, 2019). An extension in this matter is appropriate to allow counsel time to 
adequately prepare a brief in opposition.   

 
Accordingly, I respectfully request an extension of 60 days, until June 11, 2019, to file 

respondents’ brief in opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari.  
 
Thank you for consideration of my request.  

                                                 
1 On November 16, 2018, the Court granted petitioners’ request for a 58-day extension of time in which to 
file the petition.  



 
 
 

Very truly yours, 

 
 

 
Glenn L. Hara 

 
 
 
 
 
cc: Joseph Palmore 

 
 

 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I, Glenn L. Hara, hereby certify that I served the following document on the 
individuals listed below by first-class mail on March 18, 2019: 

 
RESPONDENTS' REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE RESPONSE TO 

PETITION FOR CERTIORARI 
 
Parties Served:  
 
 
Joseph R. Palmore 
Counsel of Record for Petitioner 
Morrison & Foerster LLP 
2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
JPalmore@mofo.com 
 
 
 
Executed March 18, 2019 
 
                                                                          /s/Glenn L. Hara________ 
                                                                           Glenn L. Hara        
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